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Survey Vehicle SMV1092H

Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Wed 28/7/2021 9:31 PM
To:  Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com>
Cc:  Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

2 attachments (1 MB)
SMV1092H main estimate.pdf; SMV1092H workshop.pdf;

Hi Michelle,

We confirm the finalize $3683.00 (P/P, before GST). 4 repair days.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 5:43 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SMV1092H
 
Dear Steve,
 
Please refer to Final Bill as attached.
 
Best regards,

Michelle Ong
Service Consultant

Bodyshop & Paint
 

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.
249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159103

mailto:stevenfoong@lkkauto.com
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M (65) 9129 4556  F (65) 6264 7137   

www.wearnes.com      michelle.ong@wearnes.com

 

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged. 

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. 

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.
 
 
From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Thursday, 15 July 2021 5:06 PM

To: Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SMV1092H
 
Dear Michelle,
 
Appointment confirm.
 
 
Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.
 

From: Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com> 

Sent: Thursday, 15 July, 2021 5:04 PM

To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SMV1092H

Importance: High
 
Dear Summer,
 
Not waiting.
 
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

Sent: Thursday, 15 July 2021 5:02 PM

To: Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SMV1092H
 
Dear Michelle,
 
Noted with thanks.
 
By the way owner waiting?
 
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

Sent: Thursday, 15 July, 2021 4:57 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SMV1092H

Importance: High
 
Dear Summer,
 
Please arrange survey on 26th July 2021 between 10am to 12pm.
 
Kindly confirm appt in writing.
 
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
 
 
From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 2:24 PM
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To: Michelle Ong Siew Bee <michelle.ong@wearnes.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Survey Vehicle SMV1092H
 
Dear Michelle,
 
Is the vehicle SMV1092H in the workshop?
 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of
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
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